

November 12, 2015

VIA IZIS

Chairperson Marnique Heath
D.C. Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street NW, Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: BZA Case No. 19112 – Applicant's Request for Continuance

Dear Chairperson Heath and Members of the Board:

On behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case, we hereby request a continuance of the public hearing scheduled for December 8, 2015. We request a new hearing date for one month later, *i.e.*, early January 2016.

The Applicant continues to work with neighbors on a revised design of the project. The Applicant would like the opportunity to continue working with the neighbors to refine the design so that it is responsive to their concerns. Therefore, the Applicant requests a continuance of the hearing so that the Applicant can finalize the design in coordination with the neighbors and so that it can present the revised design to the ANC at its next public meeting on December 9, 2015.

Should you or your staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,


Cary Kadlecek